
White House Library Board Meeting Agenda 

Billy S. Hobbs Municipal Center 

Court Room 

May 9, 2024 

 

I. Call TO ORDER 

A. Roll call of Trustees 

B. Welcome Visitors 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM:  

a. Library Board Minutes March 14, 2024 

b. Marketing Committee Minutes April 16, 2024 

c. Executive Committee Minutes April 25, 2024 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

IV. REPORTS 

A. Regional Director 

B. Library Director 

a. Monthly Reports 

b. Upcoming events/updates 

i. ORK Review 

ii. Gates Update 

iii. State standards 

c. Budget 

C. Committees 

1. Executive 

a. Executive Committee Update 

2. Finance and Budget 

3. Marketing and Public Relations 

a. Marketing Committee update 

4. Policy Review 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

VII. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

 

 

 



White House Library Board Meeting Minutes 
Billy S. Hobbs Municipal Center 

Court Room 
March, 14 2024 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00PM 
a. Roll call of Trustees 

i. Present: Katy Hornbeck, Carter Beck, Doreen Brown, Martha Montgomery, Sam 
Mathews, Julie Walling 

ii. Absent: Cherry Richardson 
b. Welcome Visitors 

i. Present: Elizabeth Kozlowski, Library Director; Cecile Maynor and Caitlyn Haley, 
Red River Regional; Gerry Herman, City of White House; Althea Manges, 
Assistant Library Director. 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM 
a. Library Board Minutes from January 11, 2024 
b. Executive Committee Minutes from January 16, 2024  
c. Marketing Committee Minutes from February 20, 2024 

i. Motion to approve by Doreen, Julie seconded, all approve. 
III. PUBLIC COMMENTs: None 
IV. REPORTS 

a. Regional Director 
i. The Region held a time management training 

ii. Mention the Tennessee Library Association meeting to be held in April. 
iii. Upcoming training for catalogers on 4/16 
iv. On April 18th there will be a virtual partnership fair with 11 organizations 

including Safe at Home and Kid Central. 
v. Clarksville is getting a branch library!  

vi. All WHPL board members have completed the certification process. 
b. Library Director 

i. The library was closed January 16th and 18th because of snow. 
ii. It was explained that items added stats did not reflect the acquisition of eBooks 

as they are not “physical items”. 
1. Cecile suggested that the list of new eBooks be included in the bi-

monthly report sent to board members of new purchases 
a. Discussion regarding the difficulty getting/using reports from 

eBook providers such as OverDrive. Cecile said that the regional 
office will look into getting easier reports. 

iii. A water leak took out one of the security gates, so the patron count is off and 
will remain so until the gate is replaced.  

1. Ed from City Maintenance determined that the solder was crumbling, 
and the leaks were the size of pinpricks.  

a. City maintenance cleaned the mechanical room 
b. He might bring in an outside plumber to inspect all the pipes. 

2. Replacement gates are over $12,000. Most of this is covered by 
insurance with only $2500 coming out of the library budget.  



3. Carter suggested the possibility of water detection sensors over the 
computers. 

 
iv. The stats for the patrons participating in “1000 books before Kindergarten” has 

fallen because of the removal of patrons who aged out of the program. 
1. The most popular adult programs are bingo and knitting 
2. Carter asked about the teen/tween use of the new coding software. The 

level of participation has stayed the same and they (WHPL) is 
considering other options. 

v. The Lions Club is doing a “Go Fund Me” to raise funds to pay for eye glasses, 
exams, surgeries, etc. 

vi. OKR (Objectives and Key Results) report update 
1. The Deaf Resource teleprompter/with signer was free and set up in the 

library. 
2. Working to increase the number of teens on the TAB 
3. The work with the FFA gardening project which is set to begin in April 
4. The library has a college intern who is working with the homeschool 

group. 
a. 200 people took a poll to determine the programs most desired 

and days/times to meet. 
i. Bi-monthly Wednesdays there will be homeschool 

programs that cover science projects, arts & Crafts, and 
gardening 

The first week will be Pk-2 and the second week will be 3-
6 

5. Facebook and Instagram visits have jumped with a 300% increase in 
followers. 

a. Tiffany (library clerk) has been working on non-program posts 
with things like employee spotlights 

vii. Image Evaluation was favorable. There were suggestions for things like more 
trashcans and better signage. A map of the library has been created for new 
patrons.  

1. The museum passes will be available soon 
viii. The Board of Mayor and Alderman approved the library going fine free  

1. The library may install a Friends of the Library donation box for anyone 
who still wants to pay a fine for late items. 

ix. Larry had an intestinal parasite and was quite ill. The Friends raised enough 
money on Go-Fund-Me to pay his vet bill and his blood work looks good. 

x. Any salary increases that occurred due to the city salary study can be handled 
with the current budget.  Line 900 of the budget will be used for the purchase of 
chairs.   

c. Committees 
1. Executive: 

a. Met to discuss the director’s annual evaluation. The board feels 
that she goes above and beyond expectations in all areas.  

b. We discussed the OKR evaluation. While quantification is 
important, overall we feel that it is important to be realistic and 
not set too many tasks to add to her current workload.  



c. The director is moving from quarterly staff evaluations to 
monthly ones.  

i. She is also increasing team building exercises to 4/year. 
1. The committee would like her to evaluate the 

effectiveness of these exercises. 
d. Elizabeth has set herself the goal of 4 professional growth 

“courses”/year. 
i. Elizabeth has already met with the director of the 

Stokes Brown Library in Springfield, and 2 mentors. 
e. There does need to be a more defined procedure for who does 

what and when regarding the director’s role for the library 
within the structure of city protocols. 

f. The committee is going to clarify the evaluation process and 
conduct a mid-year meeting with the director to touch base on 
the new process. 

2. Finance and Budget: Did not meet. 
3. Marketing and Public Relations: 

a. Met to discuss Fandom Fair.  
i. There will be food trucks and vendors.  

ii. It was decided not to have panels this year. 
iii. There is a need for additional volunteers.  

b. The task of creating a marketing plan as a part of the long-range 
plan was discussed. The committee hopes to have a working 
plan in place by April 2025. 

i. The group is researching marketing plans of other 
organizations for review at their next meeting.  

4. Policy Committee: The director presented updated policy changes to 
reflect going late fee free. Late fees removed on all items except 
technology devices. The director asked about changing the maximum 
late fee for hot spots from $30.00 to $21.00? Doreen motions to keep 
the maximum late fee at $30.00, Katy seconded the motion, all approve. 

NEW BUSINESS:  

       a. The library will close on April 3rd for all employees to attend the TLA conference. 

b. By-laws review:  

i. Library Committees will now have chair heads: 

a. Executive: Katy 
b. Marketing: Carter 
c. Policy: Doreen 
d. Budget: Sam 
 

ADJOURN: 8:26pm 

 



White House Public Library 
Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes 

April 16, 2024 
 

 
Call to Order: 6:01PM 
Present: Elizabeth Kozlowski, Julie Walling, Carter Beck 
Absent: Cherry Richardson 
Public Comments: None 
 
Fandom Fair Updates: 
The Library Director provided the committee with updates on the status of the Fandom Fair. 

1. Vendor registrations  
a. 16 Vendors as of right now 
b. May end the registration next week because vendor slots are filling up fast.  

2. Waiting on a robotics program 
a. Heritage: No 
b. White House: No response 
c. Dayspring Academy? 

3. Volunteers 
d. 4 Registered so far from local high school 
e. 24 Needed 

4. Escape Rooms 
f. Working on props for kids' room 
g. Need to work on clues for the teen escape room 

5. Parking Planning 
h. Handicap Parking Designation 
i. Vendor Parking 
j. General Parking 

6. Marketing 
k. Robertson County Dojo 
l. Digital Sign 
m. FB and Insta Marketing 

 

Patron Survey: 

The library director and committee started the process of creating a Patron survey. The goal of the 

committee is to have the survey ready to be sent to members of the community by June 1. The goal will 

also be to make the survey available to visitors of Fandom Fair on June 8. The survey will be distributed 

using Survey Monkey and will remain anonymous. The committee discussed the library director’s goals 

for the survey and what kind of questions the library wanted to see on the survey. The committee will 

also create a QR code to facilitate seamless participation. A Google Doc will be created to make 

additions and edits to the survey. The committee will determine a goal number of participants to 

identify survey results with a high level of confidence.  



 

Marketing Plan 

The library director tasked the committee with creating a marketing plan for the library to be 

implemented in 2025. The committee reviewed four marketing plans from other libraries and will work 

to create a marketing plan for the White House Public Library.  

The committee set goals for the next meeting to have the Marketing Plan outline ready using a shared 

Google Doc 

The next Marketing Committee Meeting will be held on June 18th at 6:00 PM in the library. 

Adjourn: 7:03 PM 

 

  

White House Public Library 

March 2024 Performance Measures 
  Official Service Area Populations 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

14,363 14,455 14,820 15,094  
 

  Membership                 

March 2020  2021 2022 2023 2024 

New Members 79 60 121 147 129 

Updated Members 319 307 392 273 416 

Yearly Totals 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Total Members 9,496 7,027 7,125 7,442 7,772 

% of population with membership 66 49 48 49 51 

Every year the library will purge the system of patrons that have not used their cards in the past 3 years.  
 

Total Material Available: 39,635 

Estimated Value of Total Materials: $990,875  Last Month: $991,350 

Total Materials Available Per Capita: 2.63 Last Month: 2.63  State Minimum Standard: 2.00 
 

Materials Added in March         Yearly Material Added 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

277 374 282 287 152  3,025 3,035 3,573 2,641 569 
 

 Physical Items Checked Out in March            Cumulative Physical Items Check Out 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

5,966 4,051 6,996 7,594 6,487  50,042 59,515 80,653 81,667 19,321 
 

Miscellaneous item checkouts           Yearly Totals 

March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Technology 

Devices 

36 68 67 56 62  381 725 743 794 211 

Study Rooms 29 23 71 106 95  305 395 746 888 234 

Games and 

Puzzles 

91 59 202 182 164  955 1,263 2,060 1,855 563 

Seeds 47 257 41 187 188  302 878 883 767 361 

STEAM Packs 23 0 14 30 28  25 160 234 351 83 



Cake Pans 1 0 1 3 13  28 21 69 45 30 

Outdoor Items * * * 7 12  * * 17 59 22 

Honor Books * * * 27 5  * * 19 104 20 

Adult Kits * * * * 3  * * * * 3 
 

Library Services Usage            Yearly Totals 

March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Test Proctoring 6 2 6 2 11  74 108 61 54 15 

Charging Station 1 2 3 1 1  47 45 21 16 3 

Notary Services 4 18 15 15 17  88 144 135 167 42 

Library Visits 3,132 3,292 4,112 4,573 4340*  30,007 38,913 48,253 48,053 11,662 

Website Usage 1,882 2,264 2,467 4,340 878  17,977 27,907 33,678 36,648 2,663 

Reference Questions 1 8 5 9 0  60 73 31 37 8 
 

Computer Users                Yearly Computer Users  

March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024       2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Wireless 341 357 414 552 351  3,829 3,878 4,544 4,338 958 

Adult Users 178 178 270 228 201  2,138 2,235 2,608 2,255 604 

Kids Users 78 7 209 217 112  427 957 2,987 2,030 364 

 

Library Volunteers                   Yearly Totals 

March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 

Library 

Volunteers 

39 9 8 11 8  36 20 48 54 38 

Volunteer Hours 93 125 158 87.5 50  1,286 1,204 1,492.5 1,227 424.5 

 

Universal Class Counts           Yearly Totals    Kanopy 

March   2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  March   2023 2024 

Sign ups 0  10 13 18 22 4  Visits 293  2,350 1,612 

Courses started 2  53 39 2 24 12  Pages 379  3,547 2,121 

Lessons viewed 125  1,771 1,008 876 419 237  Plays 69  608 426 

Submissions 188  800 515 465 559 283  Accounts 2  89 15 

 

Programs                                           

1,000 books 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  Achievements 

Monthly Sign-ups 2 1 9 0 1  500 Mark 19 

Total program Sign-

ups 

67 124 132 157 68  Total Completion 19 

We did a purge of participants that have aged out of the program.  
 

Face-to-face Kids Programs                          Grab & Go Kits   

March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 7 2 14 15 13  Kits 0 6 0 0 0 

Attendees 145 49 403 407 311  Taken 0 162 0 0 0 

Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 43 91 136 129 36  Kits 38 44 7 7 0 

Attendees 1,185 2,167 3,646 3,805 846  Taken 1094 1,699 334 184 0 

 

Teen/tween Face-to-Face Programs     Teens Programs   Grab & Go 

March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  March 2024  March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 0 0 10 12 13  Programs 2  Kits 0 4 0 0 0 

Attendees 0 0 49 39 31  Attendance 3  Taken 0 36 0 0 0 

Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  Yearly   Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 11 43 98 112 32  Programs 6  Kits 13 24 7 10 0 



Attendees 77 370 437 361 83  Attendance 7  Taken 152 409 151 100 0 
We are trying to hold teen only programs and are hoping those will start to draw more attendance.  
 

Face-to-face Adult Programs                        Device Advice 

March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 8 3 6 8 15  Sessions 0 8 10 9 16 

Attendees 31 17 35 41 117  Yearly 51 81 131 144 51 

Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  Passive   

Programs 42 63 75 107 38  March * 0 0 0 0 

Attendees 214 351 377 589 281  Yearly * 0 20 0 0 
 

Interlibrary Loan Services          Yearly Interlibrary Loan Services 

March 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024     2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Borrowed 63 51 74 68 46  534 673 872 597 189 

Loaned 7 14 36 42 22  151 226 317 184 94 

 

March R.E.A.D.S  Yearly Totals 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 

Adults 2,524  Adults 23,138 19,466 21,110 25,066 22,010 

Juvenile 219  Juvenile 1,189 1,032 2,013 1,788 1,767 

The READS statistics come from the state.  

 

 

  

White House Public Library 

April 2024 Performance Measures 
  Official Service Area Populations 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

14,363 14,455 14,820 15,094  
 

  Membership                 

April 2020  2021 2022 2023 2024 

New Members 16 63 100 91 151 

Updated Members 106 106 519 167 348 

Yearly Totals 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Total Members 9,496 7,027 7,125 7,442 7,920 

% of population with membership 66 49 48 49 52 

Every year the library will purge the system of patrons that have not used their cards in the past 3 years.  
 

Total Material Available: 39,728 

Estimated Value of Total Materials: $993,200  Last Month: $990,875 

Total Materials Available Per Capita: 2.63 Last Month: 2.63  State Minimum Standard: 2.00 
 

Materials Added in April         Yearly Material Added 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

336 136 304 179 109  3,025 3,035 3,573 2,641 618 
 

 Physical Items Checked Out in April            Cumulative Physical Items Check Out 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

3,340 3,650 6,444 6,588 6,573  50,042 59,515 80,653 81,667 25,894 
 

Miscellaneous item checkouts           Yearly Totals 

April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Technology 

Devices 

26 65 54 53 61  381 725 743 794 272 

Study Rooms 0 0 54 65 82  305 395 746 888 316 



Games and 

Puzzles 

37 37 158 81 147  955 1,263 2,060 1,855 710 

Seeds 30 30 194 132 217  302 878 883 767 578 

STEAM Packs 0 0 21 14 34  25 160 234 351 117 

Cake Pans 0 0 6 1 6  28 21 69 45 36 

Outdoor Items * * * 3 4  * * 17 59 26 

Honor Books * * * 16 4  * * 19 104 24 

Adult Kits * * * * 12  * * * * 15 

Museum Passes * * * * 1  * * * * 1 
 

Library Services Usage            Yearly Totals 

April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Test Proctoring 1 30 8 2 24  74 108 61 54 39 

Charging Station 0 2 2 2 1  47 45 21 16 4 

Notary Services 4 7 14 2 8  88 144 135 167 50 

Library Visits 0 2,724 3,648 3,945 4,420*  30,007 38,913 48,253 48,053 16,082 

Website Usage 1,101 2,113 2,244 3,704 851  17,977 27,907 33,678 36,648 3,514 

Reference Questions 16 5 2 4 12  60 73 31 37 20 
 

Computer Users                Yearly Computer Users  

April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024       2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Wireless 140 331 272 329 347  3,829 3,878 4,544 4,338 1,305 

Adult Users 8 165 191 205 213  2,138 2,235 2,608 2,255 817 

Kids Users 0 80 227 167 173  427 957 2,987 2,030 537 

 

Library Volunteers                   Yearly Totals 

April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 

Library 

Volunteers 

0 8 8 13 7  36 20 48 54 40 

Volunteer Hours 0 114 130 74.5 39  1,286 1,204 1,492.5 1,227 463.5 

 

Universal Class Counts           Yearly Totals    Kanopy 

April   2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  April   2023 2024 

Sign ups 0  10 13 18 22 4  Visits 315  2,350 1,927 

Courses started 3  53 39 2 24 15  Pages 434  3,547 2,555 

Lessons viewed 95  1,771 1,008 876 419 332  Plays 73  608 499 

Submissions 125  800 515 465 559 408  Accounts 8  89 23 

 

Programs                                           

1,000 books 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  Achievements 

Monthly Sign-ups 1 1 2 1 1  500 Mark 21 

Total program Sign-

ups 

82 84 113 143 69  Total Completion 19 

We did a purge of participants that have aged out of the program.  
 

Face-to-face Kids Programs                          Grab & Go Kits   

April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 0 6 12 13 16  Kits 0 6 0 0 0 

Attendees 0 41 301 292 312  Taken 0 162 0 0 0 

Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 43 91 136 129 52  Kits 38 44 7 7 0 

Attendees 1,185 2,167 3,646 3,805 1,158  Taken 1094 1,699 334 184 0 

 

 



Teen/tween Face-to-Face Programs     Teens Programs   Grab & Go 

April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  April 2024  April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 0 4 8 11 12  Programs 2  Kits 0 4 0 0 0 

Attendees 0 13 43 46 33  Attendance 5  Taken 0 36 0 0 0 

Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  Yearly   Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 11 43 98 112 44  Programs 8  Kits 13 24 7 10 0 

Attendees 77 370 437 361 116  Attendance 12  Taken 152 409 151 100 0 
We are trying to hold teen only programs and are hoping those will start to draw more attendance.  
 

Face-to-face Adult Programs                        Device Advice 

April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Programs 0 5 6 7 13  Sessions 42 3 8 7 7 

Attendees 0 15 44 42 94  Yearly 51 81 131 144 58 

Yearly 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024  Passive   

Programs 42 63 75 107 51  April * 0 0 0 0 

Attendees 214 351 377 589 375  Yearly * 0 20 0 0 
 

Interlibrary Loan Services          Yearly Interlibrary Loan Services 

April 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024     2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Borrowed 0 50 81 42 46  534 673 872 597 230 

Loaned 0 18 14 6 22  151 226 317 184 120 

 

April R.E.A.D.S  Yearly Totals 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 

Adults 2,540  Adults 23,138 19,466 21,110 25,066 24,550 

Juvenile 157  Juvenile 1,189 1,032 2,013 1,788 1,924 

The READS statistics come from the state.  

 

 

 



 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



State Standards 

2023-2024 

1. Tennessee Trustee Certification 
2. Review mission/vision statement (July) 
3. Review Long Range Plan annually (July) 
4. Determine if the plan meets community needs 
5. Board presents the budget 
6. 10% budgeted for materials 
7. Collection weeded according to Crew (July) 
8. The turnover rate is calculated annually (July) 
9. Technology plan is reviewed annually (July) 
10. Staff complete core competencies within 1 year of employment 
11. Staff complete hours of training 
12. Hosts at least 1 TEL session annually  
13. TAB provides quarterly report to director 
14. Meet MOE (September) 
15. Patron satisfaction survey conducted every 3 years 
16. Image evaluation every 3 years 

 

2022-2023 

1. Tennessee Trustee Certification 
2. Determine if the plan meets community needs 
3. Board presents the budget 
4. 10% budgeted for materials 
5. Staff complete core competencies within 1 year of employment 
6. TAB provides quarterly report to director 

 

2021-2022 

1. Tennessee Trustee Certification 
2. Determine if the plan meets community needs 
3. Board presents the budget 
4. 10% budgeted for materials 
5. Staff complete core competencies within 1 year of employment 
6. Hosts at least 1 TEL session annually  
7. TAB provides quarterly report to director 

 

2020-2021 

1. Determine if long range plan meets community needs  
2. Board presents budget 
3. 10% budget for materials 
4. Tennessee Trustee Certification 
5. Hosts at least 1 TEL session annually  
6. Staff complete competencies within 1 year of employment** 
7. TAB provides quarterly report to director 

 

2019-2020 



1. Determine if long range plan meets community needs** 
2. Board presents budget  
3. 10% budged for materials 
4. Staff complete competencies within 1 year of employment** 
5. Staff trained to use and promote TEL (new hires still have to be trained) 
6. Staff complete number of training based on their position 
7. Hosts at least 1 TEL session annually 
8. TAB provides quarterly report to director 

 



 


